Ellel Parish Council

Minutes of the parish council meeting held on Monday 14th March 2022 at 7pm at the Galgate Recreation Rooms.

Present: Cllr Booth, Cllr Corkerry, Cllr Helme, Cllr Greenwood, Cllr Mather, Cllr Wilson, Cllr Whitaker (chairman).

Gill Mason - clerk.

One member of the public.

Open forum

The treasurer of the football club attended the meeting. The club would like a shelter with tea and coffee facilities for parents watching training & matches. There is a strip of land near the car park which could have a shelter, or the club could work with the bowling club to use the pavilion.

The netting needs to be erected near the allotments and the tubular fencing needs to be continued so it goes around the main football pitch.

Due to the increase in fuel prices, the parish council were asked to consider ground source heating as an alternative energy source.

26/22 Apologies for absence.

Cllr Walsh.

27/22 Declaration of interests.

Cllr Whitaker, Cllr Helme and Cllr Booth declared an interest in any item regarding the village hall as VH trustees.

Cllr Corkerry declared an interest in any item regarding the Flood Group as a member.

Cllr Whitaker declared an interest in the planning application 22/00181/LB.

28/22 To consider and approve the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 14th February 2022.

It was resolved that the minutes be approved and signed by the chairman.

Proposed by Cllr Corkerry.

Seconded by Cllr Helme.

29/22 To consider the following planning matters & applications:

22/00180/LB Proposal: Listed building application for roof repairs including replacement slate, felt and battens. Site Address: Stirzakers Farm, Saltoake Road, Bay Horse, Lancaster, Lancashire. The parish council has no observations.

30/22 To consider the update on the repair to the bowling club fence.

No update.

31/22 To consider the grant application for a Platinum Jubilee street party in Dolphinholme.

No update.

32/22 Finance

Payments

Gill Mason- clerk's wages and expenses (including ink)	£946.58
Insurance – NFU Mutual (D/D)	£153.85
Tattersall's – Village contractor	£315.00
3 rd Ellel Guides	£120.00

Income

Allotment's annual subscription	£75.00
Galgate FC annual subscription	£75.00
Village Hall water reimbursement	£123.75
Canalside Car Park rent	£300.00

It was resolved that the payments be made.

Proposed by Cllr Booth

Seconded by Cllr Greenwood.

33/22 To consider the Punch Taverns lease update.

It was resolved that the parish council agree to the Punch Taverns request that the lease start date is 2022 and not the year of when the last lease ended.

Proposed by Cllr Whitaker.

Seconded by Cllr Wilson.

34/22 To consider the update of a potential site for a graveyard.

No update.

35/22 To consider what action is needed regarding the condition of the cricket club changing room.

No update.

36/22 Reports and correspondence (information only).

LCC Highways budget has been passed.

Platinum Jubilee organisation update.

Post office in the Village Hall every Tuesday.

37/22 Date and time of the next meeting.

Monday 11th April 2022 at 7pm at the Galgate Recreation Rooms.

The meeting closed at 7.50pm.

Signed	Date	
3181164		•••••